NRR-PMDAPEmM Resource

From: KRUEGER, Greg <gak@nei.org>

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 8:21 AM

To: Miller, Ed

Cc: ANDERSON, Victoria

Subject: [External_Sender] : Emailing: Finding Closure Industry Talking Points
Attachments: Finding Closure Industry Talking Points.pptx

Ed,
Just a few slides for today's meeting.
Thanks,

Greg

Sent from my iPhone
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September 29, 2017



Key Industry Lessons Learned

Finding Closure Impacts

» Update vs Upgrade

* Independence of Finding Closure Reviewer
 Remote Reviewers

* Creation of a new Finding by Closure Team

« Expand Scope of Closure to entire Supporting Requirement

 Different observations from different NRC participants
« Observer participation in Closure pre-job briefs
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Different NRC Observations/Opinions

Industry Insight

NRC observers should be invited to participate in all facets of
the Finding Closure review, including pre-job briefs.

NRC observers should be asked to identify their job function
associated with the review of risk-informed applications
(context) and if their observation/position represents that of
the NRC or is a personal observation.
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